CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Teacher Quality Committee Minutes

Committee Members Present:

Administration: Roger Raum, Greg Fisher, Bruce Karpen, Dianne Fatka, Rhonda Raskie, Teachers: Laura Conrad, Mary Ann Sivetts, Julie Caraccio, Jolynn Kruzich, Haley Bishop, Liz Logsdon, Camie Hill. Minute Taker: Liz Logsdon

AGENDA:Regular Committee MeetingDATE:March 16, 2016 WednesdayTIME:4:00 P.M.PLACE:Centerville Administration Office, 634 North Main

Call to order @ 4 by Rhonda

Approve Agenda Moved by Fisher second by Kruzich

Approve Minutes from February 17, 2016 – Motion to Lay on the Table by Fisher and second by Greg

April 13 TQ was discussed and a chart of sessions was provided by Rhonda. Karpen suggested the addition of Boost and Blast to the agenda. It was mentioned that K-2 alreadty

Tyler is ready for the Google sessions and Jolynn will get descriptions to Rhonda. Dianbe will get descriptions to Rhonda of the I-Pad, Promethean, and SmartBoard sessions. Bruce will contact Lori to put together descriptions for the Co-Teaching Sessions. Bruce will also contact Lori about Boost Blast Blitz. Greg will get descriptions for the NGSS sessions. Descriptions need to be to Rhonda by Mon 21st.

MTSS speakers from New London were discussed. Rhonda thought they might be better suited for a two hour early out when all staff would be present.

Fisher moved to accept the TQ Day agenda grid with the possible addition of Boost Blast Blitz for the 8-9:30 and 9:45 to 11:15 slot presented by Lori Hugen. Carracio seconded. Unanimous.

The process for registering for the sessions was discussed. It was decided to post a sign-up sheet at each building in the teacher's lounge or by the mailboxes. Sign-up sheets will be put up Tues the 22nd and need turned into Rhonda by the building Principals on Thursday the 24th. Rhonda will send an email to all staff to ask them to sign up.

Rhonda emailed a list of courses to look over that will be discussed at the April meeting. The committee needs to come up with an approved list of trainings for summer to be distributed in April.

Reminder – you can get paid for summer recertification course credit but not for lane change credit

Logsdon discussed the course titled Examining: Poverty in our backyard and was told to find out if there is interest.

R McGrann was not in attendance to submit her proposal but Dianne filled the committee in. The Training is on writing and can either be taught by Fran McVey or by Lucy Calkins. Some question was had about if either training goes K-12 or if they are just K-6(8). Dianne will collect more info from Fran and present back to the committee.

Proposals of other training ideas staff would like paid for over the summer need presented to TQ by April 20th.

Please remember TQ funds are supposed to be spent to support the district plan.

Last balance was \$78,739.51, pay for March was \$93.28, income was \$6099.00 for a blance of \$84,745.23.

Rhonda shared with the committee that if all teachers came to the April TQ day it would cost us approximately \$34,000.

Next meeting will be April 20 and Dianne Fatka will be the note taker.

Fisher moved to pay committee members present for $\frac{3}{4}$ hour. Laura Conrad seconded it. Unanimous.

Motion to adjourn by Raum and second by Hill.